
 
Dear   
  
Thank you for your request for environmental information. We appreciate your interest, and we 
want to let you know that your request has been carefully considered in accordance with the 
Environmental Information Regulations (EIR).   
  
Your request:  
  
I am conducting academic research on the performance of water companies in wastewater 
management, particularly in relation to financial investment, operational efficiency, environmental 
compliance, and workforce capacity.  
   
To support this research, I kindly request the following datasets for the annual data for financial 
years 2010-2025 (or the most recent available):  
   

1. Number of employees (FTE), split by operational/engineering vs admin/management  
2. Average annual training hours per employee  
3. Annual employee turnover (%) or retention rate (%)  
4. Total health & safety incidents, including RIDDOR per 1,000 staff  

  
Our response:  
  
Please be aware that this information is already publicly available within a number of sources 
published on our website. These include:  
  

• Company reports | United Utilities - Corporate  
• Annual reports | United Utilities - Corporate  
• Financial results | United Utilities  

  
Whilst our response reflects FY25 data and includes the page numbers for each point within the 
referenced document (should you wish to read more about them), previous data is available on our 
website, and can be accessed through the above links.   
  

1. Number of employees (FTE), split by operational/engineering vs admin/management   
  
As of FY25, there are approximately 6793 full time employees working at United Utilities. Please see 
the below table which shows how roles are split within the Company.   
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